Mr Army G3/AOC (LYo 2

From: —MAJ PMG (W%

Sent: Friday, May 14, 2004 6:36 AM

To: AR PG (W)Lb)-2
Subject: ' FW: Daily Update

Attachments: 5-13 daily update.doc

| didn't file these last night so can't remember if you recieved -- sorry if | am duplicating.

v oo
HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC)

Strategic Planner/Iintegration

Pentagon Ru

Comm: psnilli] (W)t

Email to: @HQDA.Army.mil  (b)(e) "%

—---0riginal Mesgageeees .
From: _ coLamyGaaoc  Lb)thd) >

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 3:19 PM

To: N O\ Ay G3/A0CHMIMEIIAR1A) PNG; Ryder, Donald J MG PMG
Subject:: RE: Daily Update

%Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
uaveats FOUO S

b 543 daily
o update doc (43 KB)

----- Original Messaggasa- _
From: coLamycyaoc (L)@ -2

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2004 11:25 AM - _
To: AJ PMG; Ryder, onald JMG PMG () BD "2
Subject: Daily Update (UNCLASSIFIED)

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

(Li)-Z

Sir, 1 know that you are getting ready to get on a plane. In the morning meeting, it as requested that some bullets be
provided in today's update concerning your briefing to the SECDEF yesterday. Please find attached recommended
bullets based on the e-mail LTOgillient you last night. Please let me know what corrections you would like made.

VR L))z

F (b)) *
-

Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center
Office of the Provost Marshal General

Coylb) 7

-@hqda aoc.army. pentaqon mil <mailtodillPE@ hada-aoc.army.pentagon.mil>> (b)(b)‘L

“Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change beglns
with behavior and the leaders who shape it.” Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army

OPMG bocument
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FOUO
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA

DTG: 131500MAY04
() &6)-2

Subject; Operations Agency: PMG POC:

1. (U) Signficant Activities
RFIs

o Significant points from the brief to the SECDEF on 5/12/04

o Provided the scope and methodology of the visit, major recommendations to LTG
Sanchez, and a series of conclusions garnered from the trip.

o SECDEF appeared to understand that the teams time at Abu Ghraib was just a small
portion of a country-wide assessment of both US detention operations and CJTF-7
support to the Iraqgi Penal system.

o SECDEF was particularly interested on whether the team had observed any detainée
abuse or evidence of indiscipline at Abu Ghraib.

o The team did not observe any abuse or overt evidence of indiscipline.

o The briefing made it clear that the other Battalions within the 800th MP Bde
embraced thelr missions, and were. domg a good job.

: o Bneﬂy dlsc;uss_ed the status of ongo_mg investigations, and that the witness.
stateme'nts_‘ in the 15-6 could lead to additional CID criminal investigations. . -

o A member of the SECDEF's party indicated that the Station Chief in Iraq may have
obtained some new pictures in that past day or two.

2. Current Operations
Seven Day Focus (Close Battle)

o Will ensure CID agents in country link up with the Station Chief and determine if new
pictures have surfaced in Iraq.

3. Furture Operations
Long Range Focus (Deep Battle)
o Review /R policy upon compietion of the IG report
o Working with the G3 to infuse 31E Correction Specialist into future rotations
o Activating an I/R Battalion and I/R Companies in FY 05/06

o Recommended assign 31Es to FS for UEx and UEy HQs staff for compliance
inspections
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Subject;

FOUO
EXEMPT FROM MANDATORY DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FOIA

DTG: 131500MAY04 (o))~

Operations Agency: PMG POC: *

1. (U) Signficant Activities
RFls

o Significant points from the brief to the SECDEF on 5/12/04

o

Provided the scope and methodology of the visit, major recommendations to LTG
Sanchez, and a series of conclusions garnered from the trip.

SECDEF appeared to understand that the teams time at Abu Ghraib was just a small |

portion of a country-wide assessment of both US detention operations and CJTF-7
support to the Iragi Penal system.

SECDEF was particularly interested on whether the team had observed any detainée
abuse or evidence of indiscipline at Abu Ghraib.
The team did not observe any abuse or overt evidence of indiscipline.

The briefing made it clear that the other Battalions within the 800th MP Bde
embraced thelr missions, and were. domg a good job.

Brlefly dlsqussed the status of ongo_mg mvestlgatlons, and that the witness.
statements in the 15-6 could lead to additional CID criminal investigations. . -

A member of thé SECDEF's party indicated that the Station Chief in Iraq may have
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

o Review I/R policy upon completion of the IG report

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
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